
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FOIL@ cou rts.state.ny.us

Friday, February 22,20L310:19 AM

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Furnishing Responsive Documents -- RE: foil request

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I am processing your request and will attempt to respond as soon as I receive the information. I have asked for the

budget office to provide any responsive existing figures-

Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby

Assistant Deputy Counsel

&
ffiT..Please consider the environment before printing this email.

> > > "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)" <elena@judgewatch.org > 2/22/2013 10:00 AM > > >

Dear Ms. Kerby,

Following up my phone call to you yesterday, advising that the website links you furnished by your February 20,2OL3

letter do NOT provide the information sought by CJA's February 20,2OL3 FOIL request, kindly respond, as soon as

possible, with such responsive documents as exist. To expedite my receipt, kindly use this e-mail:

eIena (Oiudgewatch.org.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)

9L4-455-4371

From: FOIL@courts.state.nv.us [mailto:FOIL@courts.state.nv.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 2I,2OL3 9:46 AM

To ; elena@iudgewatch-.org
Subject: foil request

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Attached please find our response to your recent FOIL request.

Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby

Assistant Deputy Counsel

+
F*?..Please consider the environment before printing this ernail.
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